
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

REVISED 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing on 
The Annual Budget and Levy Ordinance 

Tuesday, October 24, 2017    
7:00 p.m. 

2nd Floor Board Room 
 
 

Agenda 
 

 
 I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

 
 

II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
 
III. PUBLIC FORUM - For purposes of discussing/reviewing the FY2017-

2018 Annual Budget and Levy Ordinance, 2017-2018-4 (to be voted on in 
public meeting directly after the hearing)   
 
 

IV.      ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

(Following the Public Hearing) 
 

Tuesday, October 24, 2017  
7:00 p.m. 

2nd Floor Board Room 
 

Agenda 
 
 

I.  CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
 
II.  ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 
 
VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, September 19, 2017 
 
TREASURER'S REPORT – Delphine Grala, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  
September 30, 2017 and Bill Reports for September/October 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 
 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 Bill Brady, Senate Republic Leader, et al. to McHenry Public Library—donation in 

memory of Frances Mysker 
 B. Edminster to Senator Pam Althoff—notice of donation and request for suggestions 
 B. Edminster to Kim Johnson—notice of purchase of books in memory of her father-in-

law 



 

 

 
   

VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive 
Session Minutes. 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Sanitary sewer issue – review, discussion and instructions to proceed 
2. Discussion concerning digitization of The Plaindealer   

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes (Action) 
2. Approval of  FY 2017-2018 Annual Budget and Levy Ordinance FY 2017-2018-4 

(Action) 
3. Approval of FY 2016-2017 Receipts and Disbursements (Action) 
4. Policies – Attendance, Tuition Reimbursement, Drug-free Workplace, Meeting Room, 

and Visual Media to Minors (Discussion, poss. Action) 
5. Health Insurance (Discussion, poss. Action) 
6. Approval to transfer funds from money market account – Huntington Bank to same type 

of account at First Midwest Bank  (Action) 
 
XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

*Note that revised upcoming board meeting dates are as follows:   
November 21; December 19, 2017; January 23, 2018.   

 
 
 

Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 hours 
of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will make all 
board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current ADA 
requirements. 



    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
COUNTY OF McHENRY ) 
CITY OF McHENRY  ) 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017/2018-4 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY 

AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
FOR THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Library Trustees of the McHENRY PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section One: That the total amount of appropriations for all General, Special Reserve and 
Corporate purposes legally made to be collected from the tax levy of the current fiscal year is Three 
Million and One Hundred and Eighty Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-
Nine cents. ($3,180,653.29).  
 

Section Two. That the sum of Four Million, Seven Hundred and Ten Thousand, Three 
Hundred, Thirty Seven Dollars and Twenty-Seven Cents ($4,710,337.27) being the total of appropriations 
heretofore legally made and which has taken into consideration all monies to be raised from other than 
tax sources, in addition to those monies which are to be collected from the tax levy of the current fiscal 
year of the McHenry Public Library District for all General, Special Reserve and Corporate purposes of 
said Public Library District, as appropriated for the current fiscal year by the Combined Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance passed by the President and Board of Library Trustees of said District at the 
legally held meeting of August 15, 2017, which Ordinance No. 2017/2018-3, incorporated herein by 
reference, be and the various objects and purposes for which said appropriations were made are set forth 
under the column “Amount Appropriated” and the specific amount hereby levied for each object and 
purpose is set forth under the column entitled “Amount Levied” is hereby levied upon all of the taxable 
property in the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT subjected to taxation for the current fiscal year of 
said Public Library District, commencing July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 
 
MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 
    Appropriation  Levy 
Adult Books   $  94,000.00  $   60,000.00 
Youth Books   $  64,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Professional Resources  $    6,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Administrative Resources $    7,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Magazines/Newspapers  $  20,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Adult AV Materials  $  61,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Youth AV Materials  $  19,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Video Games   $  20,000.00  $     5,000.00 
eBook & eMagazine Services $  60,000.00  $   14,500.00  
Electronic Resources  $  90,000.00  $   30,000.00  
Bank Service Charges  $       500.00  $        500.00 
Library Supplies   $  15,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Tech. Services Supplies  $  58,000.00  $   25,000.00 
Bindery    $       150.00  $     1,000.00 
Adult Programs/Supplies $  22,000.00  $   15,750.00 
Circulation Supplies  $  26,000.00  $     6,000.00 
Summer Reading Club  $    7,000.00  $     2,000.00 
YPS Programs/Supplies  $  21,500.00  $   15,000.00 
 
CONTRACTED SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Collection Agency Services $    1,500.00  $            0.00 
Computer/OFC & Equip/repairs $  60,000.00  $   20,000.00 
Misc. Contracted Services $    5,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Finance/Late Fee Charges $       500.00  $        500.00 
 
CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
CCS & SIRSI Expenses  $  80,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Network Expenses  $  30,000.00  $  35,000.00 
OCLC Services   $  12,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Accounting, Payroll & Audit $  34,000.00  $  25,000.00 
Legal Services   $    2,000.00  $    5,000.00 
Automation/Misc. Consultants $  14,000.00  $  15,000.00 
In Service Honorariums  $    1,000.00  $           0.00 
 
PRINTING, PUBLICATION & POSTAGE        
    APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Printing Services  $  40,000.00  $  35,000.00 
Public Notices & Ads  $    4,000.00   $    5,000.00 
Postage   $  20,000.00  $  15,000.00  
Public Relations/Promotions $  10,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 
UTILITIES    

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Electricity   $  30,000.00  $  55,000.00 
Gas    $    4,000.00  $    2,500.00 
Telephone & Internet Services $  14,500.00  $    9,500.00 
Water & Sewer   $    7,000.00  $    4,000.00 
 
 



MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES  
APPROPRIATION LEVY 

Building & Auto Insurance $  40,000.00  $  30,000.00 
Bonding & Officers Liability $    7,000.00  $  12,000.00 
Building & Equip. Outsource $  55,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Hospitality   $  13,000.00  $    7,000.00 
Interlibrary Loan Fees/Losses $    1,500.00   $           0.00 
Miscellaneous   $    4,000.00  $    5,000.00 
 
 
PERSONNEL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Salaries   $1,870,000.00  $1,819,402.28 
FICA    $   150,000.00  $   145,000.00 
IMRF    $   215,000.00  $   180,000.00 
Health/Life Insurance  $   395,000.00  $   257,500.00 
Tuition Reimbursement  $     12,000.00  $              0.00 
Memberships & Dues  $       8,500.00  $              0.00 
Travel                 $       9,500.00  $       2,000.00 
Meetings & Training  $       5,500.00      0.00 
 
CAPITAL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Library Furnishings  $    35,000.00  $     5,000.00 
Library Equipment  $    70,000.00  $     2,500.00 
Small Equip. under $250 $    10,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Additional Capital Projects $  400,000.00  $            0.00 
  
 
Transfer to Reserve Fund $  500,000.00   $           0.00 
 
 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES  
 

APPROPRIATON  LEVY 
$4,261,650.00  $3,180,653.29 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
GRANT and GIFT FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Operating Fund Gifts   $      500,000.00       $          0.00 
2016 Per Capita Grant Expenditures $        52,528.75 $          0.00 
General Fund Gifts Expenses  $                0.00              $          0.00   
Misc. Grants    $        25,000.00 $          0.00 
  
 
TOT. GRANT/GIFT EXPENSES  $      577,528.75 $          0.00 
 
 
 
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES   

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Improvements not related to 
Expansion/renovation   $   200,000.00  $         0.00 
 
Expenditures Pursuant 
To Statutory Guidelines of the  
LIBRARY DISTRICT ACT, 
 75 ILCS 16/40-50   $    100,000.00  $         0.00 
 
TOTAL RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 

   $    300,000.00  $         0.00 
 
 

     
 APPROPRIATION LEVY 

TOT. GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $4,261,650.00  $3,180,653.29 
TOT. GIFT FUND EXPENSES  $   577,528.75  $              0.00 
TOT. RESERVE FUND EXPENSES $   300,000.00  $              0.00 
 
 GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES      $5,139,178.75  $3,180,653.29   
 
 
 
 
 

Section Three:  That the total amount of Three Million, One Hundred and Eighty 
Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-Nine Cents ($3,180,653.29) ascertained 
as aforesaid, be, and the same is hereby levied and assessed on all property subject to taxation within 
the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHenry County, Illinois, according to the 
value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for State and County purposes for the 
current year.  Revenues acquired from sources other than property taxes include, but are not limited to, 
fines and fees, interest, grants, gifts and donations, developer donations and impact fees, service fees, 
fees for non-resident cards, charges for lost library materials, replacement taxes, fees for special 
programs and services, and public use of photocopy machine. 
 
 

Section Four:  This tax Levy Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the procedures set forth 
in the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, provided, however, any tax rate limitation or any other 
substantive limitations as to tax levies in the Illinois Municipal Code in conflict with this ordinance shall not 
be applicable to this ordinance pursuant to Section 6, Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. 
 



 
Section Five:  That there is hereby certified to the County Clerk of McHenry County, 

Illinois, the several sums aforesaid, constituting the said total amount of Three Million,  One Hundred and 
Eighty Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-Nine Cents ($3,180,653.29) which 
said total amount the said McHenry Public Library District requires to be raised by taxation for the current 
fiscal year of said District is hereby ordered and directed to file with the County Clerk of McHenry County, 
Illinois, on or before the time required by law, a certified copy of this Tax Levy Ordinance. 
 
 

Section Six:  All unexpended balances of proceeds received annually from Public 
Library District taxes not in excess of statutory limits may be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund, 
heretofore established according to 75 ILCS 16/40-50, pursuant to plans developed and adopted by this 
Library Board and said unexpended balances shall be accumulated in this fund for the purposes of 
erecting a new Public Library building, purchasing a site for same, or building an addition thereto, or 
furnishing necessary equipment therefore, or acquiring electronic data storage and retrieval facilities. 
 
 
 REVISED and PASSED by the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Board of Trustees and 
approved by me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
    
 
 
    ______________________________ 
    Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
    McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
    BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
    McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois 
 
 
AYES:     
 
NAYES:  
 
ABSENT:    
 
ABSTAINING:  
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
  Monica Leccese, Secretary 
  McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
  BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
       
 
 
 

 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 
COUNTY of McHENRY ) 
 
    
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT 

 
 
 
 
 
 I, Monica Leccese, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DISTRICT, McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois, do hereby certify that the attached Levy Ordinance 
adopted in full compliance with the provisions of The Truth in Taxation Act. (35 ILCS 215/1 et seq.) 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have placed my official signature this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ Reuben W. Edminster 
Notary Public 
 
 
 
  

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



 CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 
 

 I, Monica Leccese, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above attached “ORDINANCE PROVIDING 
FOR THE LEVY AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 
AND EXPIRING JUNE 30, 2018” is a true and correct copy of said Ordinance which was presented and 
passed, and recorded by said Library Board at their Regular Board Meeting on October 24, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Reuben W. Edminster 
Notary Public 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



1 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
 
 
Date:       September 19, 2017 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room (Regular Meeting) 
 
 
 
I. Call to Order: 

Because of  President Beaderstadt’s late arrival, Vice President Schubert called the meeting to 
order at 7:06 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll was called and a quorum was established.   
 
Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt (Arrived at 7:16), Margaret Carey (Arrived at 7:16), 
Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

 
Members Absent:   Charles Reilly 

 
Also Present:  James Scholtz, Executive Director; Bill Edminster, Assistant Director; Debbie 
Gunness, Business Manager 

  
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

Board Minutes – Public Hearing – Add under Members Absent:  Bradley Schubert 
 
V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

None 
 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 
Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, August 15, 2017 
Treasurer’s Report – Delphine Grala, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through August 31, 2017  
Bill Reports for August/September 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 
 



2 
 

The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills.   
Grala moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 
for August 15, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through August 31, 
2017, the Bill Reports for August/September 2017, and payment of the bills.   
 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Reilly 
Motion Passed 
 

VII. Communications 
 Letter to Judy Sedlack for gift of Lori Wilhelm framed prints 

 
VIII. Librarian's Report 

 Scholtz reported that the RFID conversion project has experienced some delays and staff 
has been in talks with MK Solutions to try to fix the situation. The conversion stations that 
were provided don’t work very well. New stations for the Circulation department will be 
coming tomorrow. Scholtz passed around examples of tagged items of various sizes and 
types. Scholtz explained how the process of tagging works. 

 Scholtz said that he had received a notice from Comcast about movies being downloaded 
from the Internet illegally using BitTorrent. The letter included a warning that we could 
lose our access. As a library, we are actually exempt from this because of our situation 
with multiple users who are not under our control. 

 Scholtz said that new staff doors would be installed soon. The doors will require a 4-digit 
passcode to open. 

 Scholtz reported on a meeting with an insurance company about library collection 
insurance. The insurance company told Scholtz that the library could use a different type 
of policy for the collection. We go out to investigate insurance every three years so we 
will not actually be looking for a new company until next year. 

 Scholtz received emails from Derick Moorefield in response to his questions about city 
sewer connections. Scholtz did not find Moorefield’s answers helpful. 

 Scholtz reported on changes in procedures related to tuition reimbursement and the sort of 
help we will give to outside groups using our meeting rooms with their electronic devices. 
Staff is also looking at our attendance policy and clarifying how it is applied. 

 Scholtz reported that two part-time staff members have left for full-time employment at 
libraries closer to home. A full-time staff member has left to go to a library closer to her 
family in Wisconsin. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the Per Capita Grant application for the coming year will 
require training for the Board on safety although the State Library itself doesn’t know 
what will meet its criteria. 

 Carey asked Scholtz whether we were considering a United Way drive that was mentioned 
in the printed Librarians Report and Scholtz said that we were. 

 Scholtz reiterated his comment from the printed Librarian’s Report that the Library’s 
budget for FY2017-2018 is less than that of 2007-2008. He expressed his concern, which 
results from his awareness of increased costs in all areas. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that patron traffic has been down. Use of electronic resources 
and materials is up as is their cost. He also pointed out that for the first month in two years 
use of our study rooms has dropped. Fewer people are using our Internet in-house. 



3 
 

 Scholtz expressed the opinion that the library is properly staffed at this time. We are fully 
staffed but not overstaffed. 

 Market Financial provides our liability insurance, while Vantage Point is our broker for 
health insurance from Blue Cross Blue Shield. Health insurance will be increasing by 23% 
for 2018. 

 A new benefit called “Tickets at Work” that provides discounted tickets is now being 
offered to staff. 

 Scholtz spoke about a construction hole in our south parking lot near a power pole that has 
been there since June. Com Ed made the hold but have no record of it. The hole was dug 
without clearing it with the City of McHenry and unless it is fixed, the McHenry Police 
Department will issue a shutdown on Com Ed. 

 Scholtz briefly discussed the duties of the Business Manager in light of Debbie Gunness 
retirement announcement.  Scholtz wants to reduce the secretarial duties of the position. 
He also said he intended to have Gunness and the new Business Manager work side-by-
side for a few weeks for training purposes. 

 
IX. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 
of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 
120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes. 
 
The Board did not go into executive session. 

 
X. Old Business 

1.   Sanitary sewer issue – review, discussion and instructions to proceed 
 This was discussed under the Librarian’s Report. 

 
XI. New Business 

1. Approval and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes 
The Board did not go into executive session.  No action was taken. 
 

2. Discussion concerning roles/responsibilities of trustees (Possible new tasks for 
Secretary and President) – Discussion 
This was discussed under the Librarian’s Report. 
 

3. End of FY 2016-2017 – Audit preparation information 
The audit has been changed to start the week of October 16th. 
 

4. Policies – Attendance, Tuition Reimbursement & Drug-free Workplace  
The Board reviewed the Attendance, Tuition Reimbursement & Drug-free Workplace 
policies.  They directed Scholtz to take their suggestions on the Tuition 
Reimbursement Policy and make the necessary revisions to be voted on at the October 
meeting.   No action was taken. 
 

5. Discussion concerning digitization of The Plaindealer   
Scholtz informed the Board that the total cost for digitization of The Plaindealer  
newspaper will be around $53,000.  He is hopeful that this project will be completed 
in about 1 year, due to digitizing only 15-20 reels at a time, because staff wants no 
more than that number to be gone from the collection at any one time.   



4 
 

Beaderstadt moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the digitization of The 

Plaindealer  newspaper, so Funds for digitization will come out of the Grant & Gift 
Fund - specifically from funds given by Elaine Wattman in 2004.   
 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Reilly 
Motion Passed 

 
XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

None 
 
XIII. Adjournment 

Beaderstadt moved and Carey seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 p.m.   
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Reilly 
Motion Passed 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 
 
 
 
 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 4:26 PM
Balance Sheet 10/20/2017

As of September 30, 2017 Cash Basis
Sep 30, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 1,950,719.76
1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,257,177.75
1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 432,739.39

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 3,640,636.90
1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 373,842.50
1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 19,149.23
1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 115,249.47
1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 5,000.00
1045100 · PROPAY 8,665.11
1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,419.53

Total Checking/Savings 4,362,962.74
Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00
1500200 · Due from General Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Assets 550,800.00
Total Current Assets 4,913,762.74

TOTAL ASSETS 4,913,762.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2500100 · Due to Special Reserve Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 550,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 550,000.00

Total Liabilities 550,000.00
Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,456,371.20
3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,748,470.21
3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 437,630.23
Net Income 721,291.10

Total Equity 4,363,762.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,913,762.74

 Page 2 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:29 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 10/20/2017
September 2017 Cash Basis

Sep 17
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,355,432.12
6030100 · Interest Income - General 63.17
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 53.55
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 18.54
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 90.00
6050100 · Fines 4,588.99
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 20.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,801.06
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 134.18
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 970.45
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 585.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 90.00
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 360.00
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 328.04
6200100 · Over/Short 2.54

Total Income 1,364,537.64
Gross Profit 1,364,537.64

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 10,778.08
8020100 · Youth Books 3,316.05
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 48.09
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 1,350.00
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 5,128.87
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 834.88
8080100 · Video Games 803.39
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 1,469.71
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 750.00
8120100 · Library Supplies 1,118.82
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 1,872.03
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 2,431.00
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 1,773.02
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 98.45
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 3,289.95
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 5,962.95
8320100 · Network Expenses 524.01
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 742.71
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,070.05
8540100 · Postage 1,685.12
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 138.37
8610100 · Electricity 6,300.28
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 1,353.77
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,450.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 4,962.49
8760100 · Hospitality 603.78
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 45.65

 Page 3 of 17



Sep 17
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 1,145.29
8910100 · Salaries 131,429.41
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,519.43
8930100 · IMRF 14,586.73
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 56,618.07
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 10.99
8970100 · Travel 488.52
8980100 · Meetings & Training 80.00
9060100 · Library Furnishings 476.38
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 199.98
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 5,234.96

Total Expense 310,351.39
Net Income 1,054,186.25

 Page 4 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:31 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 10/20/2017
July through September 2017 Cash Basis

100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

Income
6010100 · Property Taxes 1,467,788.16 0.00 0.00 1,467,788.16
6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 58,576.00 0.00 58,576.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 197.49 0.00 0.00 197.49
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 131.54 0.00 131.54
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 46.91 46.91
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00
6050100 · Fines 15,376.47 0.00 0.00 15,376.47
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,852.21 0.00 0.00 3,852.21
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 152.60 152.60
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 2,751.69 0.00 0.00 2,751.69
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 585.00 0.00 0.00 585.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 185.00 0.00 0.00 185.00
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 949.50 0.00 0.00 949.50
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,120.85 0.00 0.00 1,120.85
6200100 · Over/Short 20.66 0.00 0.00 20.66

Total Income 1,492,957.03 58,707.54 199.51 1,551,864.08
Gross Profit 1,492,957.03 58,707.54 199.51 1,551,864.08

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 18,122.36 0.00 0.00 18,122.36
8020100 · Youth Books 6,776.45 0.00 0.00 6,776.45
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 0.00 0.00 4,233.60
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 59.98 0.00 0.00 59.98
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,250.40 0.00 0.00 13,250.40
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 405.00 0.00 3,945.06 4,350.06
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 10,148.09 0.00 0.00 10,148.09
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,771.79 0.00 0.00 1,771.79
8080100 · Video Games 1,526.62 0.00 0.00 1,526.62
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,279.44 0.00 0.00 2,279.44
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 6,425.61 0.00 0.00 6,425.61
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,231.22 0.00 0.00 2,231.22
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 4,020.92 0.00 0.00 4,020.92
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,956.28 0.00 0.00 3,956.28
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 0.00 0.00 28.52
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,768.94 0.00 0.00 4,768.94
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 268.50 0.00 0.00 268.50
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 12,280.87 0.00 0.00 12,280.87
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 17,888.85 0.00 0.00 17,888.85
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,307.18 0.00 0.00 3,307.18
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,228.13 0.00 0.00 2,228.13
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 3,084.55 0.00 0.00 3,084.55
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 0.00 0.00 6,489.05
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 0.00 0.00 1,189.20
8540100 · Postage 2,349.86 0.00 0.00 2,349.86
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 335.55 0.00 0.00 335.55
8610100 · Electricity 6,300.28 0.00 0.00 6,300.28

 Page 5 of 17



100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 2,451.42 0.00 0.00 2,451.42
8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,382.25 0.00 0.00 1,382.25
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 0.00 0.00 22,032.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,450.00 0.00 0.00 5,450.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 8,221.51 0.00 0.00 8,221.51
8760100 · Hospitality 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 45.65 0.00 0.00 45.65
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 1,145.29 1,145.29
8910100 · Salaries 393,975.58 0.00 0.00 393,975.58
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 28,726.36 0.00 0.00 28,726.36
8930100 · IMRF 43,914.82 0.00 0.00 43,914.82
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 118,324.77 0.00 0.00 118,324.77
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 0.00 0.00 679.18
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 120.98 0.00 0.00 120.98
8970100 · Travel 706.87 0.00 0.00 706.87
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,175.00 0.00 0.00 1,175.00
9060100 · Library Furnishings 476.38 0.00 0.00 476.38
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 0.00 0.00 329.52
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 819.44 0.00 0.00 819.44
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 60,288.66 0.00 0.00 60,288.66

Total Expense 825,482.63 0.00 5,090.35 830,572.98
Net Income 667,474.40 58,707.54 (4,890.84) 721,291.10

 Page 6 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:34 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/20/2017
July through September 2017 Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,467,788.16 3,180,653.29 (1,712,865.13) 46.15%
6020200 · Developer Fees 58,576.00 58,000.00 576.00 100.99%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 197.49 5,000.00 (4,802.51) 3.95%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 131.54 3,000.00 (2,868.46) 4.39%
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 46.91 2,500.00 (2,453.09) 1.88%
6035100 · Dividends 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 90.00 1,000.00 (910.00) 9.0%
6050100 · Fines 15,376.47 55,000.00 (39,623.53) 27.96%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 40.00 1,000.00 (960.00) 4.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,852.21 17,000.00 (13,147.79) 22.66%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 152.60 20,000.00 (19,847.40) 0.76%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 2,751.69 13,500.00 (10,748.31) 20.38%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 585.00 4,200.00 (3,615.00) 13.93%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 185.00 1,000.00 (815.00) 18.5%
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 949.50 25,000.00 (24,050.50) 3.8%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,120.85 6,000.00 (4,879.15) 18.68%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6200100 · Over/Short 20.66 0.00 20.66 100.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,551,864.08 4,063,246.72 (2,511,382.64) 38.19%
Gross Profit 1,551,864.08 4,063,246.72 (2,511,382.64) 38.19%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 18,122.36 94,000.00 (75,877.64) 19.28%
8020100 · Youth Books 6,776.45 59,000.00 (52,223.55) 11.49%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 5,500.00 (1,266.40) 76.98%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 59.98 6,000.00 (5,940.02) 1.0%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,250.40 15,000.00 (1,749.60) 88.34%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 4,350.06 448,381.10 (444,031.04) 0.97%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 10,148.09 53,000.00 (42,851.91) 19.15%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,771.79 15,000.00 (13,228.21) 11.81%
8080100 · Video Games 1,526.62 12,500.00 (10,973.38) 12.21%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,279.44 55,500.00 (53,220.56) 4.11%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 6,425.61 80,000.00 (73,574.39) 8.03%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 0.0%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,231.22 10,000.00 (7,768.78) 22.31%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 4,020.92 57,200.00 (53,179.08) 7.03%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,956.28 18,500.00 (14,543.72) 21.39%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 7,000.00 (6,971.48) 0.41%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,768.94 21,500.00 (16,731.06) 22.18%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 268.50 1,500.00 (1,231.50) 17.9%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 12,280.87 59,000.00 (46,719.13) 20.82%

 Page 7 of 17



Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 17,888.85 75,000.00 (57,111.15) 23.85%
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,307.18 25,000.00 (21,692.82) 13.23%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,228.13 10,000.00 (7,771.87) 22.28%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 3,084.55 22,000.00 (18,915.45) 14.02%
8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 5,000.00 (4,700.00) 6.0%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 34,000.00 (27,510.95) 19.09%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 3,000.00 (1,810.80) 39.64%
8540100 · Postage 2,349.86 14,000.00 (11,650.14) 16.79%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 335.55 8,500.00 (8,164.45) 3.95%
8610100 · Electricity 6,300.28 25,000.00 (18,699.72) 25.2%
8620100 · Gas 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 2,451.42 10,500.00 (8,048.58) 23.35%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,382.25 5,400.00 (4,017.75) 25.6%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 31,500.00 (9,468.00) 69.94%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,450.00 5,500.00 (50.00) 99.09%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 8,221.51 54,000.00 (45,778.49) 15.23%
8760100 · Hospitality 300.00 10,000.00 (9,700.00) 3.0%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 45.65 700.00 (654.35) 6.52%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 4,000.00 (3,965.00) 0.88%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,628.34 (32,628.34) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 1,145.29 0.00 1,145.29 100.0%
8910100 · Salaries 393,975.58 1,815,000.00 (1,421,024.42) 21.71%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 28,726.36 140,000.00 (111,273.64) 20.52%
8930100 · IMRF 43,914.82 200,000.00 (156,085.18) 21.96%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 118,324.77 360,000.00 (241,675.23) 32.87%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 6,000.00 (5,320.82) 11.32%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 120.98 8,000.00 (7,879.02) 1.51%
8970100 · Travel 706.87 9,000.00 (8,293.13) 7.85%
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,175.00 5,000.00 (3,825.00) 23.5%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 476.38 35,000.00 (34,523.62) 1.36%
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 70,000.00 (69,670.48) 0.47%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 819.44 10,000.00 (9,180.56) 8.19%
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 60,288.66 400,000.00 (339,711.34) 15.07%
9100100 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 830,572.98 5,161,159.44 (4,330,586.46) 16.09%
Net Income 721,291.10 (1,097,912.72) 1,819,203.82 (65.7%)

 Page 8 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:36 PM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/20/2017
July 1, 2017- September 30, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,467,788.16 3,180,653.29 (1,712,865.13) 46.15%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 197.49 5,000.00 (4,802.51) 3.95%
6035100 · Dividends 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 90.00 1,000.00 (910.00) 9.0%
6050100 · Fines 15,376.47 55,000.00 (39,623.53) 27.96%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 40.00 1,000.00 (960.00) 4.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,852.21 17,000.00 (13,147.79) 22.66%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 2,751.69 13,500.00 (10,748.31) 20.38%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 585.00 4,200.00 (3,615.00) 13.93%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 185.00 1,000.00 (815.00) 18.5%
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 949.50 25,000.00 (24,050.50) 3.8%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,120.85 6,000.00 (4,879.15) 18.68%
6200100 · Over/Short 20.66 0.00 20.66 100.0%

Total Income 1,492,957.03 3,317,853.29 (1,824,896.26) 45.0%
Gross Profit 1,492,957.03 3,317,853.29 (1,824,896.26) 45.0%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 18,122.36 94,000.00 (75,877.64) 19.28%
8020100 · Youth Books 6,776.45 59,000.00 (52,223.55) 11.49%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 5,500.00 (1,266.40) 76.98%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 59.98 6,000.00 (5,940.02) 1.0%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,250.40 15,000.00 (1,749.60) 88.34%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 405.00
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 10,148.09 53,000.00 (42,851.91) 19.15%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,771.79 15,000.00 (13,228.21) 11.81%
8080100 · Video Games 1,526.62 12,500.00 (10,973.38) 12.21%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,279.44 55,500.00 (53,220.56) 4.11%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 6,425.61 80,000.00 (73,574.39) 8.03%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 0.0%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,231.22 10,000.00 (7,768.78) 22.31%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 4,020.92 57,200.00 (53,179.08) 7.03%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,956.28 18,500.00 (14,543.72) 21.39%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 7,000.00 (6,971.48) 0.41%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,768.94 21,500.00 (16,731.06) 22.18%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 268.50 1,500.00 (1,231.50) 17.9%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 12,280.87 59,000.00 (46,719.13) 20.82%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 17,888.85 75,000.00 (57,111.15) 23.85%
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,307.18 25,000.00 (21,692.82) 13.23%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,228.13 10,000.00 (7,771.87) 22.28%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 3,084.55 22,000.00 (18,915.45) 14.02%
8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 5,000.00 (4,700.00) 6.0%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

 Page 9 of 17



Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 34,000.00 (27,510.95) 19.09%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 3,000.00 (1,810.80) 39.64%
8540100 · Postage 2,349.86 14,000.00 (11,650.14) 16.79%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 335.55 8,500.00 (8,164.45) 3.95%
8610100 · Electricity 6,300.28 25,000.00 (18,699.72) 25.2%
8620100 · Gas 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 2,451.42 10,500.00 (8,048.58) 23.35%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,382.25 5,400.00 (4,017.75) 25.6%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 31,500.00 (9,468.00) 69.94%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,450.00 5,500.00 (50.00) 99.09%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 8,221.51 54,000.00 (45,778.49) 15.23%
8760100 · Hospitality 300.00 10,000.00 (9,700.00) 3.0%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 45.65 700.00 (654.35) 6.52%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 4,000.00 (3,965.00) 0.88%
8910100 · Salaries 393,975.58 1,815,000.00 (1,421,024.42) 21.71%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 28,726.36 140,000.00 (111,273.64) 20.52%
8930100 · IMRF 43,914.82 200,000.00 (156,085.18) 21.96%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 118,324.77 360,000.00 (241,675.23) 32.87%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 6,000.00 (5,320.82) 11.32%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 120.98 8,000.00 (7,879.02) 1.51%
8970100 · Travel 706.87 9,000.00 (8,293.13) 7.85%
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,175.00 5,000.00 (3,825.00) 23.5%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 476.38 35,000.00 (34,523.62) 1.36%
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 70,000.00 (69,670.48) 0.47%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 819.44 10,000.00 (9,180.56) 8.19%
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 60,288.66 400,000.00 (339,711.34) 15.07%
9100100 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 825,482.63 4,505,150.00 (3,679,667.37) 18.32%
Net Income 667,474.40 (1,187,296.71) 1,854,771.11 (56.22%)

 Page 10 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:45 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/20/2017
July 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 58,576.00 58,000.00 576.00 100.99%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 131.54 3,000.00 (2,868.46) 4.39%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 58,707.54 588,000.00 (529,292.46) 9.98%
Gross Profit 58,707.54 588,000.00 (529,292.46) 9.98%

Expense
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
Net Income 58,707.54 438,000.00 (379,292.46) 13.4%

 Page 11 of 17



McHenry Public Library District 4:47 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/20/2017
July 1, 2017 - September 30, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 46.91 2,500.00 (2,453.09) 1.88%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 152.60 20,000.00 (19,847.40) 0.76%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 199.51 157,393.43 (157,193.92) 0.13%
Gross Profit 199.51 157,393.43 (157,193.92) 0.13%

Expense
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,945.06 448,381.10 (444,436.04) 0.88%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,628.34 (32,628.34) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 1,145.29 0.00 1,145.29 100.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 5,090.35 506,009.44 (500,919.09) 1.01%
Net Income (4,890.84) (348,616.01) 343,725.17 1.4%

 Page 12 of 17



McHenry Public Library District
INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - September 2017
(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)
subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

 
subtotal for account -$               

Account - HSA/Building 
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,800.00$      8940-100 09/13/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,800.00$      8940-100 09/13/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 972.68$         8940-100 09/12/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 972.68$         8940-100 09/26/17 EFT

subtotal for account 1,945.36$      

Account  - Payroll    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 32,463.75$    8930-100 09/07/17 EFT

subtotal for account 32,463.75$    

Account - Imprest    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

 subtotal for account -$                  
 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 34,409.11$    



BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER
October 2017
STAFF VENDOR DATE  Amount LINE  Subtotal 
Gunness SimpleInOut 9/12  $         29.99 8028-100  $        29.99 
Gunness Shaw Suburban Media 10/2  $         48.09 8030-100  $        48.09 
Gunness Computype 9/19  $       348.71 8130-100
Gunness Computype 9/20  $       467.99 8130-100
Gunness Computype 9/20  $         32.15 8130-100  $      848.85 
Brown Jimano's Pizzeria 10/4  $         53.70 8140-100
Terrill The Heros Edge Collection 9/19 40.00$          8140-100
Terrill Snap Keep Games Inc. 9/19 40.00$          8140-100 133.70$       
Jakacki Target 9/9 6.00$            8150-100
Jakacki Jewel 9/10 3.22$            8150-100
Jakacki Hobby Lobby 9/9 156.38$        8150-100
Jakacki OTC Brands, Inc. 9/8 79.87$          8150-100
Jakacki Art.com/AllPosters 9/13 74.87$          8150-100
Jakacki Hobby Lobby 9/15 8.94$            8150-100
Jakacki The Patroons Mexican 9/18 200.00$        8150-100
Jakacki Wal Mart 10/1 80.40$          8150-100
Jakacki Hobby Lobby 9/30 68.56$          8150-100
Jakacki USPS Kiosk 9/30 3.15$            8150-100
Jakacki ISLMA 10/2 10.00$          8150-100
Jakacki Michaels Stores 10/3 102.44$        8150-100
Jakacki Dollar Tree 10/4 12.00$          8150-100
Jakacki Michaels Stores 10/5 45.00$          8150-100
Jakacki Modern Age Comics 10/4 40.00$          8150-100 890.83$       
Brown Mangoapps 10/3  $         49.00 8245-100  $        49.00 
Brown New Egg 10/2  $       198.17 8320-100
Brown New Egg 10/4  $         59.99 8320-100  $      258.16 
Lambert USPS 9/7 22.97$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 9/13 26.41$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 9/22 26.41$          8540-100
Yazel USPS 9/12 6.58$            8540-100 82.37$         
Lambert Facebook 9/27 50.54$          8550-100
Lambert Facebook 9/30 9.46$            8550-100 60.00$         
Gunness NNA Services 9/13  $       104.00 8730-100  $      104.00 
Harding Best Buy 9/19  $         19.99 8740-100
Harding Grammarly 9/22  $       139.95 8740-100
Harding Lands End Bus Outfitters 9/26  $       901.00 8740-100
Harding Lands End Bus Outfitters 10/4  $        (53.00) 8740-100 1,007.94$    
Lambert Meijer 9/13 22.71$          8760-100
Lambert Jewel 9/26 176.56$        8760-100
Lambert Jewel 9/27 35.99$          8760-100
Strain Sams Club 9/20 31.60$          8760-100
Terrill Dollar Tree 9/7 2.00$            8760-100 268.86$       
Edminster Amazon Prime Membership 9/8  $         10.99 8960-100 10.99$         



BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER
October 2017

Scholtz Stateline Shrm 10/2 45.00$          8980-100
Yazel Stateline Shrm 9/19 30.00$          8980-100 75.00$         
Lambert Officescapes Direct 9/11 291.90$        9060-100 291.90$       
Harding ENA Appliance Warranty 10/3  $       248.85 9090-100 248.85$       

BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER 4,408.53$     TOTAL 4,408.53$    
P O BOX 31021
TAMPA, FL  33631-3021

Jakacki Expert Events 10/4 666.42$        Fraud-refund 10/25/17



McHenry Public Library District 6:16 PM
Custom Transaction Detail Report 10/17/2017
October 17, 2017 Accrual Basis

Num Name Memo Amount
Oct 17, 17

EFT Comcast - 0082327 0082327 (9.50)
7181 Ace Hardware 116736 (115.32)
7182 Aflac A6H17 (494.78)
7183 AMAZON/Synchrony Bank 6045787810116562 (1,913.29)
7184 AT&T 118808300 (85.49)
7185 Baker & Taylor Books (13,226.54)
7186 Bankcard Processing Center 9270 (4,408.53)
7187 Blackstone Audio, Inc Cust ID 101579 (303.74)
7188 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois 736860 (28,291.42)
7189 Brodart Co. (424.29)
7190 City of McHenry (Water) 01-104208090-01 (2,314.43)
7191 Comcast - 0461992 8771 10 044 0461992 (250.16)
7192 Commercial Specialties, Inc (538.00)
7193 Cooperative Computer Services (6,705.66)
7194 Demco, Inc (1,713.66)
7195 Destination Print Inc (4,119.42)
7196 Dynegy Energy Services (1,645.04)
7197 Eder, Casella & Co. MCHLIBR (298.75)
7198 Evanston Public Library (21.00)
7199 Gale Cengage Learning (1,451.71)
7200 Gaylord Bros., Inc (349.81)
7201 Gershbein, M.- Very Smart People LLC (200.00)
7202 HDi-Horizon Distributors, Inc. (490.49)
7203 Highland Park Public Library (24.99)
7204 Home Depot Credit Services 6035 3220 0893 5060 (367.00)
7205 Lake Villa District Library (33.00)
7206 Mayberry, Melissa (150.00)
7207 Mayberry, Melissa (150.00)
7208 MDC Environmental Services 407546 (211.28)
7209 MetLife Small Business Center TS05943262 (421.67)
7210 Midwest Tape 60050C (2,442.49)
7211 Midwest Tape - hoopla 2000013497 (1,225.99)
7212 Monari Hair Styling, Inc (75.00)
7213 Park Ridge Public Library (31.99)
7214 Penguin Random House LLC (71.25)
7215 Proquest LLC (1,370.00)
7216 Quill Corporation C974731 (363.45)
7217 Recorded Books, Inc (16,852.24)
7218 Sam's Club - Other Staff 7715090394481519 (108.19)
7219 Sam's Club Master Card - Debbie G. 6011371005097083 (1,073.45)

 Page 16 of 17



Num Name Memo Amount
7220 Scholastic Library Publishing (5,756.10)
7221 Shull Plumbing, Inc (411.00)
7222 SmithAmundsen LLC (517.00)
7223 Spirit of the Eagle Presentations (300.00)
7224 StackMap LLC (795.00)
7225 Standard Insurance Co. - Dental 160-160553 (2,010.40)
7226 State Industrial Products (968.00)
7227 Stillman Nature Center (250.00)
7228 Subway Stamp Shop, Inc (237.58)
7229 Thornton, Christine (550.00)
7230 Today's Business Solutions, Inc (105.00)
7231 Unique Management Services, Inc (80.55)
7232 VSP of Illinois, NFP 30 011766 0001 (251.67)
7233 Wendt, Tom (150.00)

Oct 17, 17 (106,725.32)

 Page 17 of 17









McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

September 2017 
 
 
Administration 

 While doing monthly CCS reports, B. Edminster found that the number of holds placed in September 
2017, which was 4,429, was the lowest number since the summer of 2010 when the library was 
closed for renovation. The average number of holds for the previous twelve months was 4,960 and 
the previous sixty months was 5,916. 

 B. Edminster to represent the Library at the Character Counts! Coalition meeting on 10/12. 
 B. Edminster to lead the Classic Book Discussion of The Blind Assassin, Margaret Atwood, 10/16. 
 J. Scholtz attended CCS gov. Bd. Mtg 9/27 – lots of decisions made regarding Polaris migration/staff 

training. 
 J. Scholtz/S. Yazel had 2 meetings with vendors regarding health/liability insurance (9/7, 10/6). 
 J. Scholtz attended RAILS update mtg, Vernon Area PL, 10/5. 
 J. Scholtz, S. Yazel attended SHRM special event, 10/12. 
 As a result of L. Wilheim prints being added to our collection via gift, K. Lambert will be making a 

display of the 4 prints with other items – displayed in the meeting room hallway (thanks Kathy!!) – 
also T. Hillier has collected a few local newspaper articles about Wilheim’s work and we’ll be putting 
all of that information up on our library website soon (thanks Thomas!!) 

 J. Scholtz has also had numerous communications with the director of the Chillicothe (IL) public 
library director about our solar panels/installation, etc. 

 D. Gunness announces her retirement. 
 D. Gunness preparing for the annual audit with Eder Casella. 

 
 
Adult Services 

 K. Lopez and J. Velasquez spoke at District 15’s Bilingual Parent Advisory Committee meeting where 
the topic was “Community Resources for Parents on How to Help Your Child Excel in School”. 

 Z.Terrill and P. Strain attended a LACONI program, “Who’s on Desk?  Adapting to Changing Trends 
in Public Service”. 

 The weather cooperated for a successful Moon Over McHenry event in our parking lot with the 
expertise and equipment of the Lake County Astronomical Society. 

 The September Free Movie @ Your Library program featured the film Fences. 
 
 
Building Services 

 We have a new employee, his name is Larry Livingston. Larry is presently being trained on all 
machinery including cleaning equipment. 

 Building Services has started to prepare for the winter season. The truck is receiving the necessary 
repairs and maintenance needed. As well as snow throwers and lawn equipment. 

 D. Harding has updated some of the meeting room setup sheets by request of Z. Terrill.  
 Newly installed front doors have been operating correctly after several adjustments. Fine tuning is 

always needed after door installation. 
 New staff entrance doors will be scheduled to be install sometime in October. The electrical for the 

staff doors is completed. Waiting on Tee Jay Doors for installment date. 
 



 

Circulation 
 S. Willis reports a total of 127 expired holds pulled in September 
 Circ/ILL Tech meeting at Zion Benton  9/8 B Majka 
 Management Team Meeting  9/12  B. Majka 
 Joyce Forney’s last day 9/29 

 
 
Human Resources 
 
Public Relations  

 Laid out the November/December issue of The Preface newsletter -- to be mailed to district homes 
around October 15-16.  
 Promoted upcoming programs via various media: inside/outside electronic signage, press releases, 
website, NW Herald’s online calendar, & social media (Facebook/Twitter) 
 Created promotional materials for upcoming Friends’ book sale (10/21 & 22) and began to promote to 
community. 
 Met with key staff re: procedural changes to renting out meeting rooms.  
 Attended RAILS Mktg. Group meeting at Indian Trails Lib. 
 Attended Dept. Heads Meeting 
 Attended Sunshine Committee Meeting 
 Attended Collection Development Meeting to talk about Gale Analytics on Demand 
 
 

Technical Services   
 9/5, Collection Development attended by K. Milfajt. 
 9/11, TS Department meeting attended by K. Kimbrel, K. Meadows, K. Walker, K. Milfajt. 
 9/11, Contemporary Book Group discussion of Beautiful Ruins by Jess Walter facilitated by K. Milfajt. 
 9/12, Management Team meeting attended by K. Milfajt. 
 9/12, Dungeons and Dragons event facilitated by K. Walker. 
 9/26, TS Department meeting attended by K. Kimbrel, D. Lavin, K. Meadows, P. Radic, K. Walker, K. 

Milfajt. 
 This month, we began RFID tagging, which is a big part of why most of our stats are down from last 

year.  Anything that comes up to us to be mended, relabeled or removed from new, as well as new 
materials now go down tagged.  We have begun retrospective tagging of the library’s collections as 
well.  3154 items were tagged as part of retrospective tagging and 2358 items were tagged as part of 
tagging everything that originates or returns to the department.  Of the 157,683 total items in our 
collection, we have tagged 3.5%. 

 
 
Technology 

 New software for all staff communications tested – Office Chat app chosen. It will be installed on all 
staff/Dept. computers in the near future. 

 Copier/SimpleScan coin-ops updated with video screens/updated software – staff taught to use + 
copier repaired – we are considering moving copier by Local History Room to center area so all 
printers are together/more accessible to patrons/staff. 

 IT/Maintenance using Freshdesk for problems/tickets instead of Spiceworks.  IT also using Google 
Keep as task priority daily checklist with J. Scholtz. 



 
Youth Services 

 After-school snack program: 118 meals served and 161 patrons in the room 
 C. Bergan and J.Velasquez presented 3 workshops at District 156, 15 & 36’s full day teacher In-

Service. Their presentation was literacy connections for new children’s literature for grades K-3 and 
for grades 4-8. They focused on 8-10 newer books and then highlighted non-fiction and fiction titles 
to extend learning, applicable library databases to do more research and other library services and 
collections like Bi-Folkal kits that can assist teachers in bringing the books alive for each title. They 
made new connections with teachers they previously have not worked with and have seen more 
teachers reach out to them for booktalks and library tours. While they were presenting E. Wyant 
manned the library booth to talk to interested teachers about our services, and collect contact 
information.  

 G.Doolan visited Montini’s Preschool and it was terrific. However, Gwen had to laugh.  She was 
doing a Letter of the week, Letter A, and craft.  We talked about alligators, read about alligators, sang 
songs about alligators. Even the craft was the letter A made into an alligator.  One little boy was so 
happy to show his craft that he said; “Miss Gwen, look at my crocodile.”  Made her smile. 

 An adult patron brought her grandson to M. Cairo’s Nature Kid’s program. After the program she 
commented on All the programs both youth and adult that we offer and informed me that, “I have 
been to many programs offered through other venues. None compare to this library’s quality, 
educational and fun programs and you don’t even have to pay. My taxpayer money is being well 
spent!” 

 Karan Storlie and Nikki Cogswell both started in the Associate Librarian position in mid-September 
 

Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 
Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; Oth - 
Other 
The TS Dept. added 1110 items (-29%) and withdrew 1232 (-38%) compared with September 2016.  Staff  
mended only 323 items (-67%) and processed 1098 new items (-30%) but also started RFID tagging all new 
materials + retrospective tagging of AD music CDs (about 3% of entire collection is done.   Overall circulation 
decreased by (-12%) from the previous year/month and we were open the same number of days as last 
yr/last mon.  (27 days; 44,296 circ. Compared with 45,322 (only -2%!!)  ave. daily circ. was 1641 compared 
with 1679 last year.   All areas except Ad. Audio decreased (+81%).  Both holds and renewals decreased (-9 
and even, respectively).  Patron traffic decreased by (-12%) to 13,124 (14,997 in 2016).  Also our 
eMagazine/Zinio was at (-3%) with Hoopla up (+25%); digital downloads increased (+9%) and Simple Scan 
use increased by (+35%).  Internet use increased overall by +3% and hotspot use increased (+9%).   Our 
study room use increased by (+9%) but meeting room use declined (-39%).  Programs:  (adult -2%; teen (-
25%); child -28%; school visits (-19%). The TBS Simple Scan unit was refitted with an upgraded video 
display that patrons love + credit card scanner now does not reserve a $50 fee per scan.    
 
 
Upcoming Events and Projects 

 Dec. 6- staff in-service. 
 Work progresses on RFID – TS retro-conversion + tagging of all new items; gate installation 

forthcoming – installation of self-check stations next, then AMH. 
 Staff training for Polaris – Train-the-Trainer in Nov. (6,7.8) 
 Friends of the Library booksale -10/21/22, preview 10/19. 
 New cash register will be installed in Circ + Quickbooks 2018 updated for Bus. Manager 
 Interviews for new Business Manager, followed by training.  
 Hiring of new custodial staff – D. Harding/S. Yazel. 

 
 













EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

 
 
 

Date: July 18, 2017  
Time: 7:22 p.m. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 
 
 

I. Call to Order: 
 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles 
Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

  
Members Absent:  None 

 
 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with 
the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the June 20, 2017 
Executive Session Minutes.  
 
No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 
 
        Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Monica Leccese, Secretary  
 
 
 



FINAL BUDGET FY 2017/18 8/15/2017

FY 2017-2018 OPERATING BUDGET
FY2017-18 FY2017-18 FY2016-17 FY2017-18

GENERAL FUND REVENUES Appropriation Operating Budget operating budget Levy
estimated CASH ON HAND (7/1/2017) 1,381,183.98$   1,381,183.98$         1,565,129.00$             

6010-100 PROPERTY TAXES 3,180,653.29$   3,180,653.29$         3,180,645.36$             3,180,653.29$      
6020-100 CORPORATE REPLACEMENT TAX -$                   -$                         -$                            

6030-100 GENERAL FUND INTEREST 7,000.00$          5,000.00$                5,000.00$                    

6035-100 DIVIDENDS 1,000.00$          500.00$                   500.00$                       

6040-100 NONRESIDENT & ENHANCED FEE CARDS 1,000.00$          1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6050-100 FINES AND FEES 57,000.00$        55,000.00$              55,000.00$                  

6055-100 REFERRAL/COLLECTION FEES 1,000.00$          1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6060-100 PHOTOCOPIER & FAX INCOME 18,000.00$        17,000.00$              17,000.00$                  

6090-100 ANNEXATION IMPACT FEES 8,000.00$          8,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6105-100 COBRA/RETIREE INSURANCE PAYMENTS 16,000.00$        13,500.00$              17,000.00$                  

6110-100 PROGRAM FEES /MISC. FEES 6,000.00$          4,200.00$                4,200.00$                    

6120-100 MEETING ROOM FEES 2,000.00$          1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    

6130-100 MISC. SALES (disks, T-shirts) & FEES 25,000.00$        25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6150-100 LOST & DAMAGED MATERIALS 6,000.00$          6,000.00$                6,000.00$                    

6200-100 OVER/SHORT 500.00$             -$                         -$                            

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,710,337.27$   4,699,037.27$         4,879,474.36$             3,180,653.29$      

1 of 8



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

MATERIALS and SUPPLIES Appropriation Operating Budget operating budget Levy
8010-100 ADULT BOOKS 94,000.00$        94,000.00$              85,000.00$                  60,000.00$           
8020-100 YOUTH BOOKS 64,000.00$        59,000.00$              59,000.00$                  35,000.00$           
8025-100 PROFESSIONAL RESOURCES 6,000.00$          5,500.00$                3,500.00$                    1,000.00$             
8028-100 ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES 7,000.00$          6,000.00$                6,400.00$                    1,000.00$             
8030-100 MAGAZINES and NEWSPAPERS 20,000.00$        15,000.00$              15,000.00$                  10,000.00$           
8050-100 ADULT AV MATERIALS 61,000.00$        53,000.00$              62,000.00$                  35,000.00$           
8060-100 YOUTH AV MATERIALS 19,000.00$        15,000.00$              16,000.00$                  35,000.00$           
8080-100 VIDEO GAMES 20,000.00$        12,500.00$              15,000.00$                  5,000.00$             
8090-100 eBOOK & eMAGAZINE SERVICES 60,000.00$        55,500.00$              55,500.00$                  14,500.00$           
8095-100 ELECTRONIC RESOURCES 90,000.00$        80,000.00$              80,000.00$                  30,000.00$           
8110-100 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 500.00$             200.00$                   500.00$                       500.00$               
8120-100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 15,000.00$        10,000.00$              10,000.00$                  10,000.00$           
8130-100 TECH SERVICES SUPPLIES 58,000.00$        57,200.00$              57,200.00$                  25,000.00$           
8135-100 BINDERY 150.00$             150.00$                   150.00$                       1,000.00$             
8140-100 ADULT PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES 22,000.00$        18,500.00$              22,000.00$                  15,750.00$           
8145-100 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 26,000.00$        25,000.00$              12,000.00$                  6,000.00$             
8147-100 SUMMER READING CLUB 7,000.00$          7,000.00$                7,000.00$                    2,000.00$             
8150-100 YOUTH PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES 21,500.00$        21,500.00$              21,500.00$                  15,000.00$           

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 591,150.00$      535,050.00$            527,750.00$                301,750.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
CONTRACTED SERVICES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8215-100 COLLECTION AGENCY 1,500.00$          1,500.00$                1,500.00$                    -$                     
8245-100 Computer/OFC EQP/Copier Repairs & Contracts 60,000.00$        59,000.00$              59,000.00$                  20,000.00$           
8260-100 MISC. CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,000.00$          2,000.00$                2,000.00$                    1,000.00$             
8270-100 FINANCE/LATE FEE CHARGES 500.00$             500.00$                   500.00$                       500.00$               

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 67,000.00$        63,000.00$              63,000.00$                  21,500.00$           

2 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8310-100 CCS & Polaris EXPENSES 80,000.00$        75,000.00$              80,000.00$                  75,000.00$           
8320-100 NETWORK EXPENSES 30,000.00$        25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  35,000.00$           
8330-100 OCLC SERVICES (cataloging) 12,000.00$        10,000.00$              8,000.00$                    10,000.00$           

TOTAL CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES 122,000.00$      110,000.00$            113,000.00$                120,000.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8410-100 ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL & AUDIT SERVICES 34,000.00$        22,000.00$              28,000.00$                  25,000.00$           
8420-100 LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00$          1,500.00$                1,500.00$                    5,000.00$             
8430-100 AUTOMATION & MISC. CONSULTANTS 14,000.00$        5,000.00$                14,000.00$                  15,000.00$           
8440-100 IN SERVICE HONORARIUMS 1,000.00$          1,000.00$                1,000.00$                    -$                     

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 51,000.00$        29,500.00$              44,500.00$                  45,000.00$           

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS & POSTAGE Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8510-100 PRINTING SERVICES 40,000.00$        34,000.00$              36,000.00$                  35,000.00$           
8530-100 PUBLIC NOTICES & ADS (legal…not display ads) 4,000.00$          3,000.00$                3,000.00$                    5,000.00$             
8540-100 POSTAGE 20,000.00$        14,000.00$              18,000.00$                  15,000.00$           
8550-100 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS 10,000.00$        8,500.00$                10,000.00$                  10,000.00$           

TOTAL PRINTING, PUB. & POSTAGE 74,000.00$        59,500.00$              67,000.00$                  65,000.00$           

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
UTILITIES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8610-100 ELECTRIC 30,000.00$        25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  55,000.00$           
8620-100 GAS 4,000.00$          3,500.00$                2,500.00$                    2,500.00$             
8630-100 TELEPHONE & INTERNET SERVICES 14,500.00$        10,500.00$              13,500.00$                  9,500.00$             
8640-100 WATER & SEWER 7,000.00$          5,400.00$                3,500.00$                    4,000.00$             

TOTAL UTILITIES 55,500.00$        44,400.00$              44,500.00$                  71,000.00$           

3 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8720-100 BUILDING & AUTO INSURANCE 40,000.00$        31,500.00$              32,000.00$                  30,000.00$           
8730-100 BONDING &  OFFICERS LIABILITY 7,000.00$          5,500.00$                5,500.00$                    12,000.00$           
8740-100 BUILDING & GROUNDS 55,000.00$        54,000.00$              54,000.00$                  75,000.00$           
8760-100 HOSPITALITY(incl. vending machine) 13,000.00$        10,000.00$              13,000.00$                  7,000.00$             
8770-100 INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES & LOSSES 1,500.00$          700.00$                   700.00$                       -$                     
8795-100 MISCELLANEOUS 4,000.00$          4,000.00$                4,000.00$                    5,000.00$             

TOT. MISCEL. OPERATING EXPENSES 120,500.00$      105,700.00$            109,200.00$                129,000.00$         

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
PERSONNEL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8910-100 SALARIES 1,870,000.00$   1,815,000.00$         1,810,000.00$             1,819,402.28$      
8920-100 FICA 150,000.00$      140,000.00$            145,000.00$                145,000.00$         
8930-100 IMRF 215,000.00$      200,000.00$            180,000.00$                180,000.00$         
8940-100 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 395,000.00$      360,000.00$            260,000.00$                257,500.00$         
8950-100 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 12,000.00$        6,000.00$                9,000.00$                    -$                     
8960-100 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 8,500.00$          8,000.00$                8,000.00$                    -$                     
8970-100 TRAVEL 9,500.00$          9,000.00$                14,000.00$                  2,000.00$             
8980-100 MEETINGS & TRAINING 5,500.00$          5,000.00$                

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,665,500.00$   2,543,000.00$         2,426,000.00$             2,403,902.28$      

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
CAPITAL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9060-100 LIBRARY FURNISHINGS 35,000.00$        35,000.00$              35,000.00$                  5,000.00$             
9070-100 LIBRARY EQUIPMENT 70,000.00$        70,000.00$              70,000.00$                  2,500.00$             
9080-100 SMALL EQUIPMENT UNDER $250 10,000.00$        10,000.00$              10,000.00$                  1,000.00$             
9090-100 ADTL. CAPITAL PROJECTS 400,000.00$      400,000.00$            320,000.00$                -$                     

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 515,000.00$      515,000.00$            435,000.00$                8,500.00$             

4 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9100-100 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND -$                   500,000.00$            800,000.00$                -$                     

TOTAL TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND -$                   500,000.00$            800,000.00$                -$                     

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
DEBT SERVICE Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

9115-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND PRINCIPAL -$                   -$                         -$                            -$                     
9120-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND INTEREST -$                   -$                         -$                            -$                     
9095-100 DEBT SERVICE - GF -$                   -$                         -$                            -$                     

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE -$                   -$                         -$                            

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 4,261,650.00$   4,505,150.00$         4,629,950.00$             3,165,652.28$      

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,710,337.27$   4,699,037.27$         4,879,474.36$             3,180,653.29$      
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 4,261,650.00$   4,505,150.00$         4,629,950.00$             3,165,652.28$      

estimated year end fund balance 193,887.27$            249,524.36$                

5 of 8



GRANT & GIFT FUND
FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18

GRANT & GIFT FUND REVENUES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy
est. CASH ON HAND7/1/2017 437,630.23$      437,630.23$            482,237.00$                

6030-300 GRANT /GIFT FUND INTEREST 5,000.00$          2,500.00$                2,500.00$                    

6070-300 GENERAL FUND GIFTS 40,000.00$        20,000.00$              20,000.00$                  

6170-300 PER CAPITA GRANT-any revenues received FY 87,000.00$        84,893.43$              84,893.43$                  

6210-300 MISC. GRANTS 50,000.00$        50,000.00$              50,000.00$                  

TOTAL GRANT & GIFT REVENUES 619,630.23$      595,023.66$            639,630.43$                

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
GRANT & GIFT FUND EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy

8040-300 OPERATING FUND GIFTS 500,000.00$      448,381.10$            448,381.10$                -$                     
8800-300 2017-2018 per capita grant 52,528.75$        32,628.34$              32,393.43$                  -$                     
8800-311 Adult Materials
8800-321 Youth Materials
8800-331 Staff Software
8800-332 Public Software
8800-333 Computer Equipment
8800-341 Other Equipment
8800-342 Additional Expenses (personnel) 
9200-300 ADDITIONAL EXPENSES -$                   -$                         -$                     
9030-300 MISC. GRANTS 25,000.00$        25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  -$                     

TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 577,528.75$      506,009.44$            505,774.53$                -$                     

9100-300 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND -$                   -$                         -$                     

TOTAL GRANT FUND REVENUES 619,630.23$      595,023.66$            639,630.43$                -$                     
TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 577,528.75$      506,009.44$            505,774.53$                -$                     
     est. year end fund balance 42,101.48$        89,014.22$              133,855.90$                

6 of 8



SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
 FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy
 Est. Cash on Hand (7/1/2017) 1,198,470.21$   1,198,470.21$         1,721,585.00$             

6020-200 DEVELOPER FEES 65,000.00$        58,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6030-200 RESERVE FUND INTEREST 50,000.00$        3,000.00$                3,000.00$                    

6070-200 RESERVE FUND GIFTS 50,000.00$        25,000.00$              25,000.00$                  

6080-200 BOND & DEBT CERTIFICATE SALE -$                   -$                         -$                            

6090-200 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS (9100-100) -$                   500,000.00$            800,000.00$                

6130-200 MISC. INCOME SR 2,000.00$          2,000.00$                2,000.00$                    

TOTAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES 1,363,470.21$   1,786,470.21$         2,576,585.00$             

 FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
 RESERVE FUND EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy
9040-200 Debt Service -$                   -$                         -$                            -$                     
  
9050-200 Improv.& equip. not directly related to building plan 200,000.00$      100,000.00$            100,000.00$                -$                     

misc. capital improvements
 

9050-200 expenditures pursuant to statutory 100,000.00$      50,000.00$              50,000.00$                  -$                     
guidelines of the Lib. Dist. Act
75 ILCS 16/40-50 (Special reserve fund)

Total Reserve Fund Expenses 300,000.00$      150,000.00$            150,000.00$                

RESERVE FUND REVENUES 1,363,470.21$   1,786,470.21$         2,576,585.00$             

RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 300,000.00$      150,000.00$            150,000.00$                

est. year end fund balance 1,636,470.21$         2,426,585.00$             

7 of 8



FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
TOTAL REVENUES Appropriation   Operating Budget   operating budget Levy
General Fund 4,710,337.27$   4,699,037.27$         4,879,481.28$             

Grant/Gift Fund 619,630.23$      595,023.66$            639,630.43$                

Special Reserve Fund 1,363,470.21$   1,786,470.21$         2,576,585.00$             

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 6,693,437.71$   7,080,531.14$         8,095,696.71$             -$                     

FY2017-18  FY2017-18  FY2016-17 FY2017-18
TOTAL EXPENSES Appropriation  Operating Budget operating budget Levy
General Fund 4,261,650.00$   4,505,150.00$         4,629,950.00$             3,165,652.28$      
Grant/Gift Fund 577,528.75$      506,009.44$            505,774.53$                -$                     
Special Reserve Fund 300,000.00$      150,000.00$            150,000.00$                -$                     

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 5,139,178.75$   5,161,159.44$         5,285,724.53$             3,165,652.28$      

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND REVENUES 6,693,437.71$   7,080,531.14$         8,095,696.71$             

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND EXPENSES 5,139,178.75$   5,161,159.44$         5,285,724.53$             

estimated year end combined fund balance 1,554,258.96$   1,919,371.70$         2,809,972.18$             

8 of 8



    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
COUNTY OF McHENRY ) 
CITY OF McHENRY  ) 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017/2018-4 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY 

AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 
FOR THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Library Trustees of the McHENRY PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

Section One: That the total amount of appropriations for all General, Special Reserve and 
Corporate purposes legally made to be collected from the tax levy of the current fiscal year is Three 
Million and One Hundred and Eighty Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-
Nine cents. ($3,180,653.29).  
 

Section Two. That the sum of Four Million, Seven Hundred and Ten Thousand, Three 
Hundred, Thirty Seven Dollars and Twenty-Seven Cents ($4,710,337.27) being the total of appropriations 
heretofore legally made and which has taken into consideration all monies to be raised from other than 
tax sources, in addition to those monies which are to be collected from the tax levy of the current fiscal 
year of the McHenry Public Library District for all General, Special Reserve and Corporate purposes of 
said Public Library District, as appropriated for the current fiscal year by the Combined Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance passed by the President and Board of Library Trustees of said District at the 
legally held meeting of August 15, 2017, which Ordinance No. 2017/2018-3, incorporated herein by 
reference, be and the various objects and purposes for which said appropriations were made are set forth 
under the column “Amount Appropriated” and the specific amount hereby levied for each object and 
purpose is set forth under the column entitled “Amount Levied” is hereby levied upon all of the taxable 
property in the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT subjected to taxation for the current fiscal year of 
said Public Library District, commencing July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 
 
MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 
    Appropriation  Levy 
Adult Books   $  94,000.00  $   60,000.00 
Youth Books   $  64,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Professional Resources  $    6,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Administrative Resources $    7,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Magazines/Newspapers  $  20,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Adult AV Materials  $  61,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Youth AV Materials  $  19,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Video Games   $  20,000.00  $     5,000.00 
eBook & eMagazine Services $  60,000.00  $   14,500.00  
Electronic Resources  $  90,000.00  $   30,000.00  
Bank Service Charges  $       500.00  $        500.00 
Library Supplies   $  15,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Tech. Services Supplies  $  58,000.00  $   25,000.00 
Bindery    $       150.00  $     1,000.00 
Adult Programs/Supplies $  22,000.00  $   15,750.00 
Circulation Supplies  $  26,000.00  $     6,000.00 
Summer Reading Club  $    7,000.00  $     2,000.00 
YPS Programs/Supplies  $  21,500.00  $   15,000.00 
 
CONTRACTED SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Collection Agency Services $    1,500.00  $            0.00 
Computer/OFC & Equip/repairs $  60,000.00  $   20,000.00 
Misc. Contracted Services $    5,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Finance/Late Fee Charges $       500.00  $        500.00 
 
CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
CCS & SIRSI Expenses  $  80,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Network Expenses  $  30,000.00  $  35,000.00 
OCLC Services   $  12,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Accounting, Payroll & Audit $  34,000.00  $  25,000.00 
Legal Services   $    2,000.00  $    5,000.00 
Automation/Misc. Consultants $  14,000.00  $  15,000.00 
In Service Honorariums  $    1,000.00  $           0.00 
 
PRINTING, PUBLICATION & POSTAGE        
    APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Printing Services  $  40,000.00  $  35,000.00 
Public Notices & Ads  $    4,000.00   $    5,000.00 
Postage   $  20,000.00  $  15,000.00  
Public Relations/Promotions $  10,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 
UTILITIES    

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Electricity   $  30,000.00  $  55,000.00 
Gas    $    4,000.00  $    2,500.00 
Telephone & Internet Services $  14,500.00  $    9,500.00 
Water & Sewer   $    7,000.00  $    4,000.00 
 
 



MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES  
APPROPRIATION LEVY 

Building & Auto Insurance $  40,000.00  $  30,000.00 
Bonding & Officers Liability $    7,000.00  $  12,000.00 
Building & Equip. Outsource $  55,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Hospitality   $  13,000.00  $    7,000.00 
Interlibrary Loan Fees/Losses $    1,500.00   $           0.00 
Miscellaneous   $    4,000.00  $    5,000.00 
 
 
PERSONNEL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Salaries   $1,870,000.00  $1,819,402.28 
FICA    $   150,000.00  $   145,000.00 
IMRF    $   215,000.00  $   180,000.00 
Health/Life Insurance  $   395,000.00  $   257,500.00 
Tuition Reimbursement  $     12,000.00  $              0.00 
Memberships & Dues  $       8,500.00  $              0.00 
Travel                 $       9,500.00  $       2,000.00 
Meetings & Training  $       5,500.00      0.00 
 
CAPITAL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Library Furnishings  $    35,000.00  $     5,000.00 
Library Equipment  $    70,000.00  $     2,500.00 
Small Equip. under $250 $    10,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Additional Capital Projects $  400,000.00  $            0.00 
  
 
Transfer to Reserve Fund $  500,000.00   $           0.00 
 
 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES  
 

APPROPRIATON  LEVY 
$4,261,650.00  $3,180,653.29 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
GRANT and GIFT FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Operating Fund Gifts   $      500,000.00       $          0.00 
2016 Per Capita Grant Expenditures $        52,528.75 $          0.00 
General Fund Gifts Expenses  $                0.00              $          0.00   
Misc. Grants    $        25,000.00 $          0.00 
  
 
TOT. GRANT/GIFT EXPENSES  $      577,528.75 $          0.00 
 
 
 
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES   

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Improvements not related to 
Expansion/renovation   $   200,000.00  $         0.00 
 
Expenditures Pursuant 
To Statutory Guidelines of the  
LIBRARY DISTRICT ACT, 
 75 ILCS 16/40-50   $    100,000.00  $         0.00 
 
TOTAL RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 

   $    300,000.00  $         0.00 
 
 

     
 APPROPRIATION LEVY 

TOT. GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $4,261,650.00  $3,180,653.29 
TOT. GIFT FUND EXPENSES  $   577,528.75  $              0.00 
TOT. RESERVE FUND EXPENSES $   300,000.00  $              0.00 
 
 GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES      $5,139,178.75  $3,180,653.29   
 
 
 
 
 

Section Three:  That the total amount of Three Million, One Hundred and Eighty 
Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-Nine Cents ($3,180,653.29) ascertained 
as aforesaid, be, and the same is hereby levied and assessed on all property subject to taxation within 
the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHenry County, Illinois, according to the 
value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for State and County purposes for the 
current year.  Revenues acquired from sources other than property taxes include, but are not limited to, 
fines and fees, interest, grants, gifts and donations, developer donations and impact fees, service fees, 
fees for non-resident cards, charges for lost library materials, replacement taxes, fees for special 
programs and services, and public use of photocopy machine. 
 
 

Section Four:  This tax Levy Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the procedures set forth 
in the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, provided, however, any tax rate limitation or any other 
substantive limitations as to tax levies in the Illinois Municipal Code in conflict with this ordinance shall not 
be applicable to this ordinance pursuant to Section 6, Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. 
 



 
Section Five:  That there is hereby certified to the County Clerk of McHenry County, 

Illinois, the several sums aforesaid, constituting the said total amount of Three Million,  One Hundred and 
Eighty Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Twenty-Nine Cents ($3,180,653.29) which 
said total amount the said McHenry Public Library District requires to be raised by taxation for the current 
fiscal year of said District is hereby ordered and directed to file with the County Clerk of McHenry County, 
Illinois, on or before the time required by law, a certified copy of this Tax Levy Ordinance. 
 
 

Section Six:  All unexpended balances of proceeds received annually from Public 
Library District taxes not in excess of statutory limits may be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund, 
heretofore established according to 75 ILCS 16/40-50, pursuant to plans developed and adopted by this 
Library Board and said unexpended balances shall be accumulated in this fund for the purposes of 
erecting a new Public Library building, purchasing a site for same, or building an addition thereto, or 
furnishing necessary equipment therefore, or acquiring electronic data storage and retrieval facilities. 
 
 
 REVISED and PASSED by the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Board of Trustees and 
approved by me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
    
 
 
    ______________________________ 
    Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
    McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
    BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
    McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois 
 
 
AYES:     
 
NAYES:  
 
ABSENT:    
 
ABSTAINING:  
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
  Monica Leccese, Secretary 
  McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
  BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
       
 
 
 

 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 
COUNTY of McHENRY ) 
 
    
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT 

 
 
 
 
 
 I, Monica Leccese, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DISTRICT, McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois, do hereby certify that the attached Levy Ordinance 
adopted in full compliance with the provisions of The Truth in Taxation Act. (35 ILCS 215/1 et seq.) 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have placed my official signature this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ Reuben W. Edminster 
Notary Public 
 
 
 
  

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



 CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 
 

 I, Monica Leccese, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above attached “ORDINANCE PROVIDING 
FOR THE LEVY AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2017 
AND EXPIRING JUNE 30, 2018” is a true and correct copy of said Ordinance which was presented and 
passed, and recorded by said Library Board at their Regular Board Meeting on October 24, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this 24th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Reuben W. Edminster 
Notary Public 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



 
       McHenry Public Library District 

809 North Front Street 
McHenry, Illinois 60050 

Phone:  815.385.0036 
www.mchenrylibrary.org 

 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED TAX INCREASE 
 

McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 
 
 
I. A public hearing to approve a proposed levy increase for the McHenry Public Library District for 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 will be held on Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 7 p.m. at the McHenry 
Public Library District, 809 N. Front Street, McHenry, Illinois. 

 
Any person desiring to appear at the public hearing and present testimony to the taxing district 
may contact James C. Scholtz, Executive Director, at the McHenry Public Library District, 809 N. 
Front Street, McHenry, Illinois (815-385-0036) 

 
II. The corporate and special purpose property taxes extended for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 were 

$3,180,652.28.        
. 

The proposed corporate and special purpose property taxes to be levied for Fiscal Year 2017-
2018 are $3,180,653.29.  This represents a 0.0% increase over the previous year. 
 

III. The property taxes extended for debt service and public building commission leases for Fiscal 
Year 2017-2018 were zero (0) dollars. 

 
The estimated property taxes to be levied for debt service and public building commission leases 
for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 are zero (0) dollars.  This represents no increase over the previous 
year. 
 

IV. The total property taxes extended for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 were $3,180,652.28. 
 

The estimated total property taxes to be levied for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 are $3,180,653.29.  
This represents a 0.0% increase over the previous year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   ______________________________ 
   Monica Leccese, Secretary 
   McHenry Public Library District 
   Board of Library Trustees 
 

  

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



Annual Statement of Receipts and Disbursements for Fiscal Year
Beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017
McHenry Public Library District
McHenry County, McHenry IL

General Fund Receipts Totals
6010100 · Property Taxes 3,190,441.65
6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 594.36
6035100 · Dividends 329.20
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 565.00
6050100 · Fines 50,314.03
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 290.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 16,088.35
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 19,624.95
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 935.00
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 4,436.21
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 3,150.55
6200100 · Over/Short 0.35
General Fund Receipts Total 3,289,546.65

Special Reserve Fund Receipts Totals
6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 667.35
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00
Special Reserve Fund Receipts Total 4,137.35

Grant & Gift Fund Receipts Totals
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 182.84
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 17,319.97
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00
Grant & Gift Fund Receipts Total 17,502.81

General Fund Disbursements Totals
Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon 1,614.95                
AccuCut 845.00                   
Ace Hardware 1,774.88                
Advanced Fire Protection & Safety, Inc 560.00                   
Aflac 6,924.19                
Akins, Geoffrey 550.00                   
Alarm Detection Systems, Inc 771.00                   
AMAZON/Synchrony Bank 8,283.49                
Amponin, Dawn 12,562.25              
Amstadt, Mary 28,672.01              
Aramark Refreshment Services 2,145.34                
Associated Electrical Contractors, Inc 2,870.00                
AT&T 1,054.00                
AVI Systems Inc 6,968.00                
Baker & Taylor 127,946.39            
Bankcard Processing Center 74,670.09              
Barnes, Heidi 8,669.68                
Baseley, Steffanie 4,683.51                
Bergan, Caitlin 41,414.76              
Big Run Wolf Ranch 500.00                   
Blackstone Audio, Inc 3,763.31                
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois 258,473.44            
Brilliance Publishing, Inc 1,565.06                
Broadway In Chicago 2,560.00                
Brodart Co. 3,916.14                
Broderick, Nancy 31,076.51              
Brown, Micah 31,969.36              
Cairo, Mariann 33,725.20              
Calhoun, Tawnee 4,766.01                
Call One 3,907.77                
Cavendish Square 2,009.78                
Caywood, Erin 8,441.51                
Centegra Worksite Wellness 910.00                   
Chicago Cut Concrete Cutting 750.00                   
Child's World, The 1,403.30                
City of McHenry 5,382.22                
CL Graphics, Inc 27,913.76              
Comcast 7,712.52                
Computer View, Inc 1,521.50                

 Page 1 of 4



Computype, Inc 1,534.18                
Cooperative Computer Services 80,496.00              
Cordoba, James 1,100.00                
Crescent Electric Supply Company 9,350.69                
Culture Shock Chicago NFP 600.00                   
DearReader.com 3,000.00                
Del Santo, Mary Ann 2,360.00                
Demco 34,647.32              
Destination Print Inc 16,268.90              
Dineen, Molly 36,926.14              
Doolan, Gwendolyn 39,705.74              
Drinka, Joseph 7,319.07                
Dynegy Energy Services 23,268.71              
EBSCO 20,929.08              
Eder, Casella & Co. 11,584.00              
Edminster, R. William 102,060.14            
Ed's Rental & Sales, Inc 536.00                   
Ehredt, Deirdre 7,492.84                
Elm USA, Inc 658.49                   
Encyclopedia Britannica, Inc 725.00                   
Eugene Matthews Inc 1,950.00                
Findaway 2,255.40                
Folding Partition Services, Inc 616.00                   
Forney, Joyce 7,012.51                
Gale Cengage Learning 21,705.33              
Gaudio, Diane 31,614.67              
Gaylord Bros., Inc 909.80                   
Gibbons, Jim 1,375.00                
Gillespie Design Group 1,736.00                
Goddard, Leslie 680.00                   
Golden Age Cinemas, LLC 1,500.00                
Google Inc 3,500.00                
Grandon-Keane, Denise 29,655.35              
Grey House Publishing, Inc 2,045.00                
Gunness, Debbie 51,581.74              
Halbleib, LLC, John F 600.00                   
Hall, Quintessa 4,407.80                
Hanover Insurance Group 828.00                   
Harding, David 55,292.70              
Hass, Earl K 500.00                   
HDi-Horizon Distributors, Inc. 7,849.94                
Heinmiller, Charles 13,196.83              
Hillier, Thomas 43,248.04              
Home Depot Credit Services 2,590.52                
Horist, Lisa 14,995.39              
Howell, Anna 5,665.71                
Imaging Office Systems, Inc 1,440.00                
Independence Trust 1,142.00                
Infobase Learning 10,794.56              
Jakacki, Lesley 67,685.77              
Janas, Emily 4,401.97                
Jansen Electronics 13,775.25              
Johnson, Kimberly 12,019.02              
Johnson, Pamela 2,390.00                
Kaplan, Parker 7,207.68                
Katzan-Stevens, Jodi 6,574.03                
Kett, Michael 575.00                   
Kimbrel, Kevin 61,254.57              
Kuhlmann, Dusanka 16,701.45              
Kulba, Denise 5,679.92                
Lambert, Kathryn 61,240.51              
Lavin, Debra 33,344.75              
Lopez, Katherine 5,885.00                
MacLaren, Renee 1,064.46                
Magitek Energy Solutions, Inc 53,017.94              
Majka, Barbara 21,650.44              
Management Association 1,360.00                
Mango Languages 5,772.00                
Mann, Laurie 25,379.65              
Market Financial Group, Ltd 25,791.00              
Mayberry, Melissa 2,250.00                
McHenry Comm. Cons. District 15 1,211.65                
McHenry County Historical Society&Museum 2,565.00                
McHenry Garden Center, Inc 12,798.33              
McHenry Public ACH 40,936.18              
MDC Environmental Services 2,430.53                
Meadows, Kimberly 16,299.39              
Meagher, Kristin 6,313.33                
Mechanical Inc 12,197.61              
Merkling, Nancy 600.00                   

 Page 2 of 4



MetLife Small Business Center 2,741.04                
Midwest Tape 53,262.88              
Milfajt, Kathryn 66,107.34              
Misc Vendors under $500 18,299.07              
mk Solutions, Inc 121,003.00            
Modern Age Comics 889.36                   
Morningstar Inc 1,900.00                
Myers, Colette 57,486.58              
National Highlights, Inc 1,701.24                
National Pen Company LLC 720.30                   
Nicholls, Angel 9,058.53                
Nicor Gas 2,757.26                
Niepsuj, Bonnie 33,102.34              
North Suburban Digital Consortium 22,751.75              
O'Toole, Timothy 23,210.85              
OurDigitalWorld 2,389.22                
OverDrive Inc 10,000.00              
Penguin Random House LLC 1,609.50                
Postmaster 8,820.00                
Proquest LLC 7,725.00                
Pusateri, Charles 19,423.46              
Quill Corporation 4,863.97                
Raco Industries 1,656.50                
Radic, Patricia 13,191.79              
RAILS 10,589.50              
Raleigh, Rebekah 42,917.48              
Record Information Services, Inc 698.00                   
Recorded Books, Inc 37,602.24              
Research Technology International 1,058.95                
Rex, Laurene 29,093.27              
Sam's Club 8,648.08                
Scholastic Library Publishing 6,278.22                
Scholtz, James 116,977.28            
Shallcross-Willis, Sarah 29,072.48              
Shaw Media 2,232.88                
Shull Plumbing, Inc 4,504.00                
SmithAmundsen LLC 1,292.50                
StackMap LLC 750.00                   
Standard Insurance Co. - Dental 22,798.07              
Staples Advantage 1,099.35                
State Industrial Products 3,002.18                
Strain, Pamela 67,198.88              
Subway Stamp Shop, Inc 941.22                   
Tee Jay Service Company, Inc 8,620.00                
Terrill, Zachariah 41,880.63              
The Rawlings Company 739.47                   
Thomson Reuters - West 892.00                   
Thornton, Christine 850.00                   
Thornton, Julie 947.00                   
Today's Business Solutions, Inc 7,221.08                
Toshiba Business Solutions, USA 17,114.10              
TTI - Total Teledata Inc 3,048.00                
Tumbleweed Press Inc 2,057.40                
Uline 5,046.98                
Unique Management Services, Inc 1,360.40                
Unique Products 5,207.20                
United Canvas & Awning Inc 740.00                   
Value Line 1,425.00                
Velasquez, Jennifer 34,292.67              
Virtek 6,783.89                
Vision For Change LLC 600.00                   
VSP of Illinois, NFP 2,713.58                
Wacaser, Elizabeth 5,748.94                
Walker, Keith 19,492.50              
Warehouse Direct 1,150.14                
Willhoit, Nancy 9,819.53                
Wyant, Emma 3,450.00                
Yazel, Suzanne 55,500.16              
General Fund Disbursements Total 3,124,996.18         

Special Reserve Fund Disbursements Totals
None 0.00
Special Reserve Fund Disbursements Total 0.00

Grant & Gift Fund Disbursements Totals
AMAZON/Synchrony Bank 851.50
Apple Books 5,360.87
Baker & Taylor Books 8,261.69
Bankcard Processing Center 3,228.01
Bergan, Caitlin 27.04

 Page 3 of 4



Carlson, Elizabeth 400.00
Classic Cinemas 600.00
Crotte, Laura 300.00
Culture, Arts and Music 350.00
Demco, Inc 213.19
Discovery Center Museum Rockford IL , Inc 430.00
Evollve, Inc 1,120.00
Filisko, Joe 225.00
Hecksel, Julie 500.00
Jefferson, Lorie 300.00
Johnston, E. K. 900.00
McHenry Public Library District 430.00
Mid west Museum of Natural History 247.00
Midwest Tape 1,321.03
Pierce, Craig 125.00
Proshred Security 450.00
Romo, Sandra 150.00
Rosen Publishing 2,649.50
Sam's Club - Other Staff 576.42
Sweet Feet Yoga 75.00
Thornton, Christine 300.00
Van Galder Bus/Coach USA 500.00
Van Nius, Petra 350.00
Virtek 16,196.00
Grant & Gift Fund Disbursements Total 46,437.25

 Page 4 of 4



McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

 
 
 
 
I, Delphine Grala, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and 

acting Treasurer of the Board of Library Trustees of the McHENRY PUBLIC 
LIBRARY DISTRICT of McHenry County, McHenry, Illinois, and as such, I am 
the chief fiscal officer of said Library District. 
 
 
 I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the following Annual Statement of Receipts 
and Disbursements for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 
2017 for the McHenry Public Library District is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 
 
 
 DATED this 24th day of October, 2017 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Delphine Grala, Treasurer 
McHenry Public Library District 
 
 
    Subscribed and sworn before me 
    This 24th day of October 2017 
 
 
 
    __________________________ 
    Reuben William Edminster 
    Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires: _________________ 


























































	01 Agenda 102417
	02 levyord2017-2018
	03 Board Minutes 091917
	04 Financials September 2017
	05 Communications
	06 Librarians Report
	07 Librarians Report 2
	08 EX071817
	09 Operating budget 2017-2018 FINAL
	10 levyord2017-18
	10 TITA2017-18
	11 FY 2016-17 Final Receipts n Disbursements
	12 FY 2016-2017 certification
	13 Policies
	14 Articles

